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To:

Cc

From: 20 |
Sent: Fri 3/5/2021 7:09:44 AM

Subject: FW: Vaccination AMI staff

Received: Fri 3/5/2021 7:09:45 AM

Vaccination needs name list Sint Maarten.xIsx

Ter info ik heb het SMMC zojuist ingelicht en bijgevoegde lijst is vast doorgestuurd naar contactpersoon daar.

lk zal de ziekenhuizen mailen met de aantallen en het bericht dat maandagmorgen de teamlead zich zal melden met de lijst met

kandidaten voor CMC en HOH.

Groeten,

5.1.2e

Crisisteam Caribisch Nederland

5.1.2e

Programmadirectie Zorg en Jeugd Caribisch Nederland

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport

Parnassusplein 5 | Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag

T

E MINVWS.N

www. rijksoverheid.nl

van:

fo err
health>

Onderwerp: RE: Vaccination AMI staff

Good evening FEELS

On behalf of my team, we would like to express our thanks for you assisting us in vaccinating our staff that is currently on the

ground.

| have spoke to my Team Leads in Aruba, Sint Maarten, and Curacao and below are the numbers of individuals who meet the

criteria that you have outlined below who would be eligible for vaccinations.

Aruba-34 plus 9 from the Curacao team that are temporarily assisting in Aruba

Sint Maarten-29

Curacao-26

For Sint Maarten, per your request that you sent via WhatsApp later this afternoon, | have also attached the list of names for Sint

Maarten that the Team Lead will also supply to

Please let us know if there is any additional information that we can provide to you.

Kind Regards,

12030 Sunrise Valley Drive | Suite 250 | Reston, VA 20191
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Office:

ami. healthami
we're already there

alll cleat 63 in

This email message is intended only for the addressee and may contain information which is confidential.

If you are not the intended recipient please advise the sender by return email, do not use or disclose the

contents, and delete the message and any attachments from your system.

Visit ami.health

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: EXE,[1 51.20 JEBY eo minvws.ni>
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 11:47 AM

@ami.health>

a minvws.nl>; [REY IEXEY < ami.health>

Subject: Vaccination AMI staff

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL]

I just got word from[JER After discussion internally, it has been decided that all the AMI staff currently working on the island

will be vaccinated. They will therefore join the vaccination rounds on the islands.

However, we do have two conditions before we proceed to this.

* There are 3 weeks between two vaccinations. Staff who are vaccinated must stay on the island for at least a period of 3

months to work, starting from the first vaccination.

+ from 8 March 2021, all ami personnel coming to the island must be vaccinated.

We want this to happen fairly quickly because the hospitals would like to start vaccinating the staff as soon as possible. So we

would like an agreement from you today on the terms that the staff can actually stay for 3 months from now on. If you agree, this

will be communicated directly to the hospitals.

If you have any further questions, please let me know!

Kind regards,

Crisisteam Caribisch Nederland

Programmadirectie Zorg en Jeugd Caribisch Nederland

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport

Parnassusplein 5 | Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag

T (+31)
E minvws.n

www. rijksoverheid.nl


